EARTH REMOVAL STORMWATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2016, 7:00 PM MINUTES

Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall

Members present: Perkins, Capes, Hanninen, and McHugh

Member absent: Delaney

PUBLIC HEARING – GROTON SCHOOL STORMWATER PERMIT

The Committee continued the public hearing to consider the application submitted by Groton School to construct a new access drive to the athletic center as shown on the plan entitled, "Groton School, North Entry Road," prepared by Samiotes Consultants, Inc., dated November 3, 2015. The proposed access road will be located at Assessors' Map 219, Parcel 9, and Map 107, Parcel 16, on the westerly side of Farmers Row.

Attorney Robert Collins, representing Groton School, requested a continuation of the public hearing and extension of the Committee's deadline to act to July 29, 2016.

The Committee voted unanimously to extend the deadline to July 29, 2016.

The Committee voted unanimously to continue the public hearing on June 21, 2016 at 7:00 PM.

INDIAN HILL STORMWATER PERMIT REVIEW

The Committee received letter dated June 7, 2016 from Nitsch Engineering with an estimate of \$4200 to review the Indian Hill Stormwater Permit application. The motion was made by Hanninen, seconded by Perkins, to accept the estimate of \$4200. The motion passed unanimously.

The Committee will hold a public hearing on June 21, 2016 and will walk the site on Saturday, June 18, 2016 at 7:30 AM.

NESSP TEMPLE COMPLIANCE ISSUES

The Committee received a report dated May 13, 2016 from Nitsch Engineering with several compliance issues at the NESSP Temple construction site on Boston Road. Mahendar Singh, Trustee of the Temple, Nalin Mistry of NM Construction, and site contractor Lewis Lunn of LL & S Development were present. The Committee stressed the need to clean out the basins and address the other items in the Nitsch report.

Stormwater Inspector Michelle Collette reminded the contractors that the applicant agreed that construction would be limited to 7 AM to 5 PM on weekdays as required in Chapter 239 Earth Removal Regulations. She said here have been complaints from abutters about work on Saturday. Mr. Mistry agreed to limit construction to those hours. If there is an emergency or extenuating circumstances, Mr. Mistry said he would let the Town known in advance. The Town will let the closest abutters know.

The Committee reviewed the proposed changes to the plan submitted to the Planning Board. The Committee must determine whether the changes are significant enough to require a modification of the

June 7, 2016 Page 2

permit or could be approved as a field change. The changes include lowering the elevation of the road to reduce the slope. There will be no change in the location of the buildings. The amount of impervious surface and drainage system will not be changed. The Committee will wait until it receives the Nitsch Engineering's review of the proposed changes and will make a determination at the June 21, 2016 meeting.

Mr. Mistry submitted a written request for an extension of the existing Stormwater Permit #2014-03. The motion was made by Hanninen, seconded by McHugh, to extend the permit for one year, and to ask Tim McGivern of Nitsch Engineering to meet the applicant and contractors at the site to review the recommendations in his field report dated May 13, 2016. The motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Collette Earth Removal Stormwater Inspector